
UNITED S T A T E S -
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

G E O L O G I C A L S U R V E Y 

P. 0. Drawer 1157 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

February 7, 1977 
Texaco Inc. 
Drawer 728 

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Gentlemen: 
Your letter of application of January 31, 1977, requests approval 
to downhole commingle Blinebry and Drinkard pool production in 
lllLct 1 1 b o r e ° f "J- 7 c- H- Lockhart Federal (NCT-1) in the 

Your proposal to commingle Blinebry and Drinkard production in the 
wellbore of well No. 7 Lockhart is hereby approved subject to 
like approval by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. 

Sincerely yours, 

Arthur R. Brown 
District Engineer 

Attachment 

cc: NMOCC 
Roswell 

ARBrown r i ac -


